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Ramendra Singh

From: Krishna Office Solution <sales@krishnaofficesolutions.co.in>
Sent: 22 October 2024 15:48
To: Ramendra Singh
Cc: Shashikant Vishwakarma; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp
Subject: Re: Qtn required for Prestige Induction Cooktop PIC 2.0 V2

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 
   
Dear Sir,  
   
Kindly find attached quotation of induction,The following has been given details-  
   

 
   
Contact us,if you have any queries feel free to reach out to us.  
Kindly check and revert back.  
Extra gst will be apply.  
   

Thanks & Regards,  
Krishna Office Solutions  
P32,6th Main,Sector-10,LIC Quarters,  
Jeevanbhima Nagar Bengaluru-560075  
Shivam Dubey   (+91 7068041082) 
Ph.080-42039234       (+91 8095487017)  
   
   
   

/2024 5:01 PM IST Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com> wrote:  
   
   

Dear Partners, 

  

Kindly share the below Item qtn for Mumbai T1 

  



2

Prestige Induction Cooktop PIC 2.0 V2 Qty-1 

  

  

Regards, 

  

Ramendra 

   
   
   


